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Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2005 9:13 AM
TJo: Chou, Jay EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Spanish Onions?

Jay, pis. save 5.JPG under "Photos - Spanish Mountain”, then insert it on bottom right-hand corner of slide #60 (Spanish
Mt. photo) Thanks,

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey Branch

Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gov.bc.ca

From: Lane, Bob EMPR;EX

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2005 1:49 PM
To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: Spanish Onions?

Spanish Min Core
4.JPG

Spanish Mtn Core
5JPG

Spanish Mtn Core
6.JPG

Bob Lane, P.Geo.

Regional Geologist

North-Central & Northeast Regions
Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Suite 350, 1011 - 4th Avenue
Prince George, BC V2L 3H9

Tel: 250-565-4324
Fax: 250-565-4328
Cel: 250-961-9932



